
C TA of Kappa Alpha Theta was first established 

'-..... at Ann Arbor on December tenth, 1879. It 

was thought best, however, by the Grand CouncH, 

to withdraw the Charter, then given to the Chapter, 
in 1886. 

The present Eta Chapter was established on July 

twenty-ninth, 1893,·when the Charter was granted 

and the pledge given, to the twelve girls who had 

made application for the Chapter, by the represen­

tatives of the various Chapters, who were then 

assembled in Convention at Chicago, Ill. 


